
RE: ATISN 16776 
 
 
From : (Redacted under S40)(HSS - NHS Workforce & Operations)  
 
 
To: (Redacted under S40) (HSS - NHS Workforce & Operations)  
 
Cc: (Redacted under S40) (HSS - NHS Workforce & Operations) <> (redacted under 
s40(HSS - NHS Workforce & Operations) (Redacted under S 40)(HSS - Subs 
Misuse, Gov't & Corporate Business) 
 
That’s great thanks (redacted under s40). We will advise the requester accordingly. 
(redacted under S40) 
 

(Redacted under S.40) 
Government Business Manager 
Tîm Busnes y Llywodraeth / Government Business Team  
Gweithlu a Busnes Corfforaethol / Workforce and Corporate Business   

 
From: (Redacted under S40) 
Sent: 29 November 2022 15:56 
To: (Redacted under s40) 
Cc: (Redcated under s40) 
Subject: FW: ATISN 16776 
 

Hi (redacted under S40)  
 
I spoke with the General Medical Council (GMC) earlier. They are happy 
for the doctor to contact them to discuss their Revalidation guidance in 
more detail via the GMC contact centre - the phone number is 0161 923 
6602 or alternatively via email: gmc@gmc-uk.org 
 
I hope this helps. 
 
Many thanks 
(redcated under s40) 

mailto:gmc@gmc-uk.org

